Le Crossing

Le Crossing Company Limited
South Orbital Way

Dartford
Our ref P31 Kent
DA1 5PR
Mr. G. Gates,
Transport Manager,
A505 Main Road,
Thriplow Heath,
Nr. Royston,
Hertfordshire.
SG8 7RR 14" April 2009

Dear Mr. Gates,

Dangerous Goods U.N. Number 3291 - Clinical Waste

Thank you for your letter dated 14" April 2009,

We can now confirm as your company complies with the criteria to carry U.N.
3291 Clinical Waste in unrestricted quantities, you are permitted through the

tunnels without escort.

However, you must still go to the marshalling area where the Traffic Officer will
check your paperwork.

Yours sincerely,
Jan Simpson
Operations Manager
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INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Please note:- Calls to the Control Room will be recorded
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